Province of Ministry of Parliament Buildings

British Columbia Energy, Mines and Victoria
Petroleum Resources British Columbia
V8V 1X4

ASSISTANT DEPUTY MINISTER

Ref. No. 88441

March 23, 1988

Mr. J. R. Ritchie

Shell Canada Limited

400 - 4th Avenue, S.W.

P.0O. Box 100, Station M

Calgary, Alberta ,
T2P 2H5 {

Dear Mr. Ritchie:

“T%%%i r~Good-Engineering Practice
Slkannl f ebolt 'G' Pool ¢
——

This acknowledges receipt of your application dated
March 4, 1988, requesting a pool allowable under Good
Engineering Practice (GEP) for the Sikanni Debolt 'G'
Pool.

The Division's geological interpretation is very similar
to that presented by Shell. At this time the only
completed gas wells within the pool are Shell et al
Sikanni b-46-1/94-G-2 and SR Sikanni b-77-L/94-G-2. As
the land under the requested GEP area has been pooled,
the application is approved under Division 77 of the
British Columbia Drilling and Production Regulations
subject to the following conditions:

1. The area of GEP consists of units 36, 37, 46,
47, 56-59, 66-69, 76-79 and 86-89 Block

2, The dally gas allowable for the area is 485
103m3/4a.

3. This approval is subject to periodic review and

may be modified at a later date if deemed
appropriate due to a change in circumstances.
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Please note that the drilling spacing area consisting of
units 38, 39, 48 and 49-1L/94-G-2 was not included in the
GEP area as no Debolt 'G' pool reserves are mapped under
the spacing.

The previously approved daily gas allowable for the wells
b-46-L and b-77-L/94-G-2 are hereby rescinded.

Yours truly,

A free pgn

E. R. Macgregor
Assistant Deputy Minister
Energy Resources Division
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